
 
 

DATE:  February 13, 2017 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 7 

 
TO: Environmental Commission 
 
FROM: J. Logan, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT: Receive information and announcements from City staff 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Monthly staff reports and updates will be discussed as listed below. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
1. Update on Girl Scout demonstration garden at Woodland Library 

 
2. SVCE informational meeting with City staff on February 8, 2017, to assist front office staff with 

questions from residents regarding SVCE electrical power   
 
3. 2017 Environmental Commission Meeting Schedule 

a. Recommendation to cancel regular meeting on April 10, 2017, a day of religious 
observation 

b. Joint meeting with City Council May 2, 2017, TBD 
c. Commission training meeting TBD 

 
4. Environmental Commission term expirations 

Bray (2nd) – 3/2020 
Eyre (1st) – 3/2018 
Halkola (1st) – 3/2020 
Hedden (1st) – 3/2018 
Teksler (1st) – 3/2020 
Weiden (Unexpired) – 3/2018 
Yuan (1st) – 3/2018 

 
Attachments: None  

 
 


